

Mill Road History Society

www.millroadhistory.org.uk

Committee Meeting
Bath House
Tuesday August 30th 5.30-7.0

Agenda

1. Apologies, previous minutes
2. Matters Arising
3. Treasurer.
4. Preparations for
 - 4.i) Open Cambridge Saturday Sept 10th**
 - a.) Lucy and Caro will lead group
 - b) Bharat Bhavan (Rasik, please advise)
 - b.) Julia has said she will open Bath House and serve refreshments
 - c.) What time can we have access to Bath House; who can help set up exhibition ?
 - d) Who else is available on the day?
 - 4.ii) Festival of Ideas Thursday 15th October.**
 - a) Speakers: Jo and Mary confirmed. Rasik :please advise third speaker
 - b) Who else is available on the day?
 - 4.iii. Mill Road Winter Fair: Saturday Dec 3rd 11.0-3.30**
 - a) Who is available on the day?
 - b) Refreshments, exhibition, Lucky Dip, Monologue, arrange programme
 - 4.iv. Parlour Evening. Tues. Dec. 6th 7.30-10.0**
 - a) Thanks to Robin!
 - b) Payment to performers?
 - c) Programme, refreshments, what else?
5. MRHS Leaflet
 - a) Thanks to Julia and Elitian
 - b) Plan for distribution
6. AOB
 - a) Who would be prepared to take on room hire for next season. We need to get in earlier than we did this year if possible.
 - b) Generic business cards?